CWN.514.038.5092

Re: credit cards Perth

From:  Jason O'Connor
To:  Philip Batsakis

Cc: "Jacinta Maguire (Careri) I lIGTGNGNGNGEGEEEEEEEE
Date: Thu, 06 Oct 2016 18:35:46 +1100

Ok

Don't forget to let the sales team know once it's in place, but be careful what you say. Just say
something like "customers can now use their CUP cards in Perth in the same way as Melbourne".

Maybe also identify someone in Neil's team to be responsible for making sure everyone there knows
how to do it.

Sent from my iPad

On 6 Oct 2016, at 12:08 pm, Phillip Batsakis _ wrote:

largely Rashmi Tulsiani from hotels

From: Jason O'Connor

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 12:07 PM
To: Phillip Batsakis

Cc: Jacinta Maguire (Careri)

Subject: Re: credit cards Perth

Who is the key person at perth?
Sent from my iPhone

On 6 Oct 2016, at 12:03 pm, Phillip Batsakis
wrote:

quick update on CC transactions at Perth

There is a final meeting with finance, legal etc this afternoon —should get final approval
and therefore be rolled out tomorrow or over weekend at |atest.



